
Předmět : Fw d: SOA +  Cert . [

ref:_ 0 0 D80 dMW 9._ 5 00 3 b1 ZjvQ8 :ref ]

Dear Customer,

Please find attached SOA and Certificates for your order.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Best Regards,

Aleksandra Kozminska

Haemonetics Third Party Customer Service Partner (CZ / HU)

E-mail: info.uk@haemonetics.com

Tel: 0808 234 4817

Fax: 0808 234 4845

Third Party Service Provider

www.hamonetics.com

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Customer Services Czech Republic [info.cz@haemonetics.com]

Sent: 2/22/2021 6:13 PM

To:

ation [ ref:_00D80dMW9._5003b1ZjvQ8:ref ]

Hello,

Thank you for your order.

This is to confirm that your Purchase Order has been processed, your

order confirmation number is 1313775.

We will send you SOA and Certificates in the next stage.

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

From: ]

Sent: 2/22/2021 10:50 AM

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com

Subject: objednávka 2 z 3

Dobrý den,

prosím o objednání odběrových setů s ref.č.:

620 - 500 ks

Sc692 - 576 ks

625B - 570 ks

Prosím zboží doručit do 3.3.2021.


